
                  American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc. 
                                               6731 Whittier Ave, McLean, VA 22101 
August 15, 2006 
 
TO:  FCC 
 
FROM:  American TCB 
 
RE:  FCC ID:  T87SS22BXXXM Request for supercede of internal photos 
 
Please replace Internal photo 1 with Internal photo 11b 
 
Per the applicant “..the photos of the WLAN module are the same, but they would like to eliminate photo of shielded 
section”. 
 
Thank you 
 
Marianne Bosley 
American TCB Inc.  
Direct – 717-676-3203 


